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Premises License C0-OP Car Park Ashmore Park Pub WV11 2IW

e We currently have a License at 50 Griffiths Drive as well as
another at One Stop on Griffiths Drive and the Ashmore Pub
which is 70 yards away.

* Therefore the area is well served and a further License is not
required and will cause a catchment of nearby off licenses
which will encourage youths to hang around and cause a public
nuisance as gangs congregate anda which will lead to crime and
disorder.

» Also a lot of elderly people live around the proposed area and
they may become frightened to come out at night.

Regards
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